From: Southern Teachers Agency <goodman@southernteachers.ccsend.com> On Behalf Of Southern Teachers Agency
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 3:27 PM
Subject: Chemistry Teacher Jobs
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This is the final call to become eligible to attend our Best of the South Job Fair on February 2" in
Charlotte, NC. Please forward this message to graduating students who would make great
chemistry teachers in private/independent schools.

The peak hiring season for these great schools is now. We currently have many openings that our
schools are trying to fill. Students should complete our online application now to become a
candidate.

Our Best of the South Job Fair is a terrific opportunity for candidates to meet school
administrators and interview for these teaching positions. We have a great turnout so far, but we
always have room for more. The fair is free for our active candidates. To become “active,”
students must complete our online application, be accepted by Southern Teachers, and interview
with their Southern Teachers placement counselor.

Southern Teachers is the premier placement agency for private schools in the South. Since 1902,
we have helped thousands of teachers find jobs from Maryland to Miami to Midland, TX. Don’t
forget, our service is free to candidates! They do NOT need a teaching license or education major
to be considered.

As always, if you have questions about teaching in independent schools or about our organization,
please feel free to call or email me anytime. You can read more about us here.

Best wishes,

Austin

Austin White | Director of College Recruitment
434-295-9122 | SouthernTeachers.com

https://southernteachers.com/job-fairs



